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Rescarching history can be a most
vexing enterprise.  Not only can source
material be non-existent orincomplete, but
piccing the facts together correctly can
provevery tricky indeed. Evenso, everybit
of information is as welcome as a refresh-
ing shower in the heat of summer,

Several yearsago, OmaHensley Willets
authored a book, titled Yesterday, Today,
and Tomorrow. Itwasa laboroflove for the
author, as she documented the historics of
several early Pulaski County families and
organized what essentially is a fascinating
scrapbook withinteresting photosand facts.

And what facts!

According to Willets, the first white
child born in Pulaski County wasa Harnson.
The county’s first doctor also carricd that
name. There were two different groups of
Harrisons who were among carly scitlers
here. The Harrisons from Pennsylvania
came by way of Virginia and Kentucky
sometime around 1843, One of the
Harrisons was close kin to President Will-
iam Henry Harrison, whose wife was orig-
inally a Hensley. Every Hensley family
down that particular line, according to
Willets” book, had the first or middle name
of Harrison. For cighteen generations, all
the James Harrisons named theirsons James
Harrison, but provided a different middle
name to distinguish one from another.

The Pennsylvania-Virginia-Kentucky
group of Harrisons settled near each other
in a place called Harrison Bend.

Another group of Harrisons came 1o
Pulaski County about 1820 from Scolt
County, 1llinois. This would be the group
that produced the county's first doctor and
its first white child.

All of the Harrison families that scttled
in Pulaski County originated from a com-
mon English ancestor.
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oldestcitizen residing in the southwest part
of the state. His brother B. B. also enioved
distinctive longevity.

In 1825, a second wave of setilers
included James Mayficld, James W.
Harrison, and F. W, Pearcy. James Harrison
in 1832 bought the first store at Liule
Piney. Hebecamethe first postmaster there
and his son, James P., became the first mail
contractorwest ofthe Meramec Iron Works,

Another Harrison, Benjamin B., and
his wife on October Ist, 1849, deeded 41
acres of land for a county scal. This was
probably in Laclede County, as a B. B.
Harrison and Thomas Craig are credited
with laying out the first addition to the
community of Lebanon,

The Harrisons, Hensleys, Heltons,
Hendricks, Rollins, and Nickelswercamong
the first settlers in Pulaski County. And,
according to information in Yesferday.
Today, and Tomorrow, members of these
family groups “apparently knew each other
before they came to the U. 5.7  Inter-
marriages between these families probably
staried cven before immigration into this

country.

Knehans

“men engaged in the manufacturing of gun-

powder and sold it to trappers and hunters
who frequented the arca. Around 1817,
Cullen disappeared while making a deliv-
ery of gunpowder. He was never seen
again, Johnson and Dulle then moved to
Bartlett's Spring and built a mill there,

Seven friendly Indians took posses-
sion of the saltpeter cave, but wereattacked
by a band of a hundred Osage Indians.
From a lofty height, the small group of
Indians successfully defended themselves
until nightfall when they were able to slip
out a passageway unknown to their attack-
ers.

The battle proved to be a disaster for
the Osage Indians. Their losses were so
severe that it is said they left a pile of dead
bodies behind. Nearly 60 years later in
1875, the bleached bones still were visible
to those who wandered upon them.

In 1817, aMr. Turpin from Kentucky;
Jesse Ballew, Henry Anderson, and Will-
iam Gillaspy of North Carolina; and their
families settled on the Gasconade River 12
miles southwest of Waynesville,

Goodspeed's book says Mrs Anderson
one evening returned from milking to find

Waynesville

Puﬂ::rd from Hazelgreen shn\nng TillmanCarroll's birthday party circa 1914,
(Courtesy of Willis Carroll)

In 1817, a James Harrison sctiled near
the mouth of the Big Piney. It is believed
James Harrison, his brother-in-law, John
Duncan, and W. E. Hawkins were the first
white men to make a permanent setticment
in the upper valley of the Gasconade.
Harrison had three sons, Dr. James P.
Harrison, B. B. Harrison, and Thomas C.
Harrison. Dr. Harrison lived to a ripe old

Goodspeed's historical account of
Pulaski County claims this area's earliest
whitesettler was Josiah Turpinin 1813, He
was the grandfather of a Joseph Turpin.

In 1816, three men named Johnson,
Dulle, and Cullen arrived here from Mis-
sissippi. They settled in a valley on the
Gasconade River five miles from Waynes-
ville neara well-known saltpetercave. The
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a huge wildcat pulling the cover from her
sleeping child. Motherly instinct took over
and Mrs. Anderson grabbed the animal by
the throat and choked it to death.

More settlers followed in rapid succes-
sion. Isaac N. Davis seitled about 9 miles
west of Waynesville. Cyrus Colley moved
into the arca that now bears his name,
Colley Hollow. Jeptha West, Thomas Stark,
and Jesse A. Rayl, Scnior, also settled near
Waynesville.

The names of the families believed to
havebeen living in 1828 within the present
day boundary of Pulaski County were
Bradford, Buckhart, Baker, Bowls, Benton,
Britton, Ballew, Burchard, Bryant, Bell,
Cane, Clark, Davis, Dodds, Givens, Gibson,
Gillaspy, Hightour, Hays, Miller, Stuart,
Stark, Skaggs, Turpin, and Williams,

In 1829 when the Elisha Christeson
family arrived, there were but three fami-
lics to the west of their scttiement. Two
bacheclors (most probably Johnson and
Dulle) operated Bartlett’s Mill. Isaac N,
Davis lived three miles east of present day
Richland on the Gasconade River. Will-
iam Gillespie (notice the different spell-
ing), his family, and a Tilley family also
lived onthe same river. To the southeast of
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Richland, the Waymans--John, Thomas,
Pleasant—and their families had settled.
Living on the Big Piney were the Dears—
Amon, Felix, and Lovel—-and families.

All these carly settlers lived in valleys
along the rivers. Before 1840 and perhaps
later, no one lived on any ridge or any place
other than in a valley in the county.

Goodspeed names G. W. Gibsonasthe
first “squatter” on the site of present day
Waynesville. This was in 1831 or 1831
James A. Bates opened the first store on the
Waynesville site in 1835. It was of log
cabin design.
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Postcard from Hooker, Mo.

Contemporary with Pulaski County's
carliest scitlers were a number of friendly
Indians. Goodspeed reports that some of
the carly white settlement arcas contained
old Indian mounds reminiscent of those
constructed by the mysterious Mound Build-
ers. Otherartifacisalso reporied were rock
pictures and crockery, including a rock
pipcbowl. Whenquestioned by the settlers,
the county’s resident Indians had no knowl-
edge of the origins of the artifacts, stating
only that they had “always been there.”
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MlSSDURISMﬁLLEST HIGHSCHOOL-The buuldmg.mem ring1 ﬁf eet h y12 feﬂ
was located at Hooker on Route 66. Lelt to right, front row - Louise Spigg, teacher; Nyla
Prewett, Pauline Miller. Second row - Eugene Rigsley, Virgel and Lester Shelden,
Fr:nl. Hﬂhmng‘tnn Jessie Shcldm Clnudc Frmﬂl‘..

OPEN MONDAY THRU SATURDAY Gil's Sheet Metal
Heating & Air Conditioning

Sidetracker T oy e
Lounge (||| B b

- Sheet Metal Work
Business Loop * St. Robert » 90+ Furnace

« Wood Stoves, Furnaces, & Inserts

DJ » 8:00 PM - Heat Pumps

Oldies but Goodies - Free Estimates
50's & 60's Call 774-2932

413 Business Loop 44
Bobby & Patty Bunch 336-5505 West Waynesville

= UNITED
NATIONAL

— — COAST TO COAST
Each Offce independenty Cwred and Ciperafed

JIM FALGE

Broker
United National Real Estate

400 Bus. 44W
Waynesville, MO 65583
(314) Bus. 774-2759

Res. 774-2131

f ::'@\D&I’Old Wreners Everny Bloomin' Thing ||| Your Vote Will Be Appreciated
\m Ov‘;ner [ 206 Business Loop West Waynesville, Mo. 65583 VOTE FOR AND ELECT
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Flowers \ “"ﬁ Floral

| WIENERS |22, 98¢ 22 ilo Alan Duncan

Complete Collision Repair Shop lj;;?ﬁi’;?;: b?:;‘:g S‘:Euf;;f DEMOCRAT

Body - Paint - Glass - Frame 24 HOUR CALL FOR SYMPATHY SERVICE l k'
Bus. L{Iﬂp I-44 AFS & Red Book W:r:: %{':1'.0: Pu aS l CO u n ty
P.0. Box 508 - Waynesville, Mo 65583 J e e Collector
j— 900 - 6:00 MON. - FRIL., 9:00 - 3:00 SAT.
314-336-5959 )

8 Phone (314) 774-6774 - 1-800-262-7141 PAID FOR BY THE CANDIDATE




Trav-L-odge on Route 66 in Rolla
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Gascozark Cafe on Route 66
PosT PAwN COOKING RICH'S &
g FROM SCRATCH CH'S Resorr
TORE Breakfast, Lunch [R5
7 Dinner Specials 2
Homemade Pies M EEEEFE%)
& Dinner Rolls Too. .. RESERVATIONS
MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS NO SMOKING :
TVS « STEREOS « JEWELRY SECTION AVAILABLE

GUNS « CAMERAS
Just Qutside Main Gate to Fort Wood

St. Robert
(314) 336-3441

D Rick L. Trmsend

Chiropractic Physician

for )
m,

1-800-332-DOC-T

Float the Big Piney!
RAFTS - CANOES
CAMPING - CABINS
(314) 435-6669

Now Citgo Gasoline & Quick Shop

Owners - Carl & Zelma Smith
Exit 179 ~ 762-3111 ~ Doolittle, Mo.
Our Employee's Make Our Success

HC 2 Box 258 - St. Robert, Mo 65583

Threlkeld
Machine Shop
(314) 336-3149 » Monday-Friday 8-5
¢ Automotive Engine Rebuilding
¢ Crankshaft Grinding
* Flywheel Grinding
® Drive Line Repair
* Valve Grinding

* Guide & Seat Grinding
In Business Since 1961

Antiques
Collectibles
& Crafts

FLEA
MARKET
314-736-5858

If You Collect -

Check With Us!!! RIDGE

HOURS: Tuesday - Saturday 9am - 5pm
Sunday 1pm - 4pm
Hwy. 17 Between
Waynesville And Crocker

BEAR

11/2 Miles down Hwy 28 from Exit 163
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TALKING PICT
‘SINGING AND TALKING
MOTION PICTURES
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e YOU HEAR IT—YOU SEEIT
[Crocker Theatre

August 25-29 , = of ST - 2 | CROCKER, MO.
= Paaateey || [SAT.MAR. 16
: LLLL'JL'::_“}..:.:L'?;‘J;‘_‘..?”“”‘“ . SRS @ Lo e | ] .

quburn ey e —— > =
111Pm1y T ) - ) . sl N
L - -_- = -_‘é_ = 4 ' : --:._ N A ¥ " . :

- S

spsahamm will desdwii pesllimn of vital in

SEASON 1932

WIHITE HUSSARS

Mima Laleated wnd bawatifal pivle. A Boovn band wiich
Teatwres 13e pogsler Jorn melofoas=ibs boad pos we'l be
whiailag lor meshs alver chanfiogen, A lolwn glon alak ol
trodued veigen  The poy pradecens of cheslsngn
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OISR Y @&l | WINTER QUARTERS - ROLIA. MO.
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GRCAT COMBINED .
DID YOU KNOW the 8th Wonder of the |2 STERLOPTICON ixp é
World, siamese twins Daisy and Violet, the HMOYING PICTURE
»||Hilton Sisters, appeared on stage at the| X MACHINE @

1| Woodlane Drive-InOctober 1 2thand 13th,

1119547 On the screen was the movie star- Tﬂ s
#||ring the Hilton Sisters, “Chained for Life.” AcninEs
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Lol for 350 aed ITS

& The Gasconade Hotel was the most mag-
d nificent building ever erected in Leba-
weesy non. It stood just below the Magnetic
g Fm Y Well, where the farmers held their an-
nual picnic, and was one of the finest
buildings in the Southwest at that time.
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0ld time Dixon.

rTALD BILLS
L“'E STORY

Dixon posicard
dated in the carly
1900's.

Dixon post office
in 1920. Dr. Yon
Gremp was the
post master.

Dixon State Bank
Note the old safe
in the window.

Dixon FIRE
AuG h - 3
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